

NAVARAJ SUBEDI

Web Designer & WordPress Developer

Address: Praceta Revolução de 1383, 2720-500, Amadora, Lisbon, Portugal
Email: srizonsansar@gmail.com Phone: +351 920 304 348
URL: www.navaraj.com.np Linked in: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/srizonsansar/>
Nationality: Nepalese Birth Date: 21-04-1987
Birth Place: Chitwan, Nepal Language: English and Nepali

ABOUT ME

I am Navaraj Subedi with a good experience of Web Design since 2007 AD. I've worked for National and International companies with multicultural environments from Nepal to Europe. I care deeply about creating world-class, useful, and beautiful products that help people and make a difference. I can be involved in your project/team/company as you need me to be; from the seed of the idea, to sketches, creative direction, design, system design and even WordPress Development.

Employment History

Jan 2021 to Till Now

Major Responsibilities:

- Develop HTML Pages
- CSS with SCSS
- Pixel perfect and responsive pages
- jQuery and ES6
- Git
- HTML and CSS in BEM

Oswald ORB

HTML, CSS and JS Developer (Web Integrator)

Sep 2019 to Dec 2020

Major Responsibilities:

Digital Connection (Lisbon)

Web Designer and WordPress Developer

- Website layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Develop Home page and inner pages using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery
- Integrate the custom layout in WordPress
- Customize WordPress Theme as per requirement
- Communicate with creative, marketing and social media department for the updates
- Integration of WordPress Plugins as per need of the project and client.
- Manage Domain, Hosting, Server of the company and clients.

Feb 2013 to July 2021

CNB Link (London)

Major Responsibilities:

Web Designer and WordPress Developer (Remote)

- Website, mobile app and web application layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Develop Home page and inner pages using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery
- Integrate the custom layout in WordPress
- Customize WordPress Theme as per requirement
- Integration of WordPress Plugins as per need of the project and client.
- Manage Domain, Hosting, Server, Basic SEO, Google Analytics of the company and clients.
- Portfolio Management of the company.
- Work Independently for Planning, Design, Code, Develop Test and go Live

Dec 2015 to Nov 2016

Broadway Infosys (Kathmandu)

Major Responsibilities:

Web Instructor and Web Designer

- Create/Modify Curriculum for Web Design Class
- Web Instructor for new coming students
- Skill test and support to the students
- Design layout in Photoshop for the web development projects
- Develop Home page and inner pages using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery
- Teamwork with developers for CMS development and cross checking

Aug 2014 to Nov 2015

Tektak Nepal (Kathmandu)

Major Responsibilities:

UI/UX Developer

- Discussion, Plan, Paperwork and Presentation of Projects

- Website, mobile app and web application layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Development of html pages for web based applications using html, css, jQuery and bootstrap
- Teamwork with developers and cross checking

Sep 2010 to July 2014

KRB Software (Kathmandu)

Major Responsibilities:

Sr. Web Designer and UI/UX Developer

- Planning of the Project with Design, Development team and Client
- Website and web application layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Development of html pages for web based applications using HTML, CSS, jQuery and Bootstrap and media queries
- Teamwork with developers and cross checking
- Guiding Juniors on their need
- Manage Domain, Hosting, Server, Basic SEO, Google Analytics of the company and clients.
- Portfolio Management of the company.

Feb 2009 to Aug 2010

LinkPlus Offshore (Kathmandu)

Major Responsibilities:

Sr. Web Designer and Team Lead

- Planning of the Project with Design, Development team
- Website and ecommerce layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Development of html pages for web based applications using html, css, jQuery
- Teamwork with developers and cross checking
- Guiding Juniors on their need
- Manage Domain, Hosting, Server, Basic SEO, Google Analytics of the company and clients.
- Portfolio Management of the company.
- Manage team, assign projects to designers
- Communicate with clients for requirements and needs and updates

July 2007 to Jan 2008

Softwebs Nepal (Kathmandu)

Major Responsibilities:

Jr. Web Designer

- Website and ecommerce layout design in Adobe Photoshop
- Development of html pages for websites using HTML, CSS, jQuery

- W3C validations of HTML and CSS

Skills and Expertise

HTML ○○○○○○○○○○

Bootstrap ○○○○○○○○○○

jQuery ○○○○○○○○○○

Php ○○○○○○○○○○

Git ○○○○○○○○○○

CSS ○○○○○○○○○○

WordPress ○○○○○○○○○○

Photoshop ○○○○○○○○○○

SASS (SCSS) ○○○○○○○○○○

Familiar with

- ⊗ Domain
- ⊗ Git
- ⊗ FTP
- ⊗ Woocommerce
- ⊗ Bugherd
- ⊗ Contact Form 7
- ⊗ Web Hosting
- ⊗ The7 Theme
- ⊗ Slack
- ⊗ Trello
- ⊗ NPM
- ⊗ Zeplin
- ⊗ Nameservers
- ⊗ WP Bakery
- ⊗ XAMPP
- ⊗ Wrike
- ⊗ Advanced Custom Fields
- ⊗ Figma

Academic Qualification

Level	Institution	University/Board
Master in Media Technology	Shepherd College	Purbanchal University
Bachelor in Media Technology	Shepherd College	Purbanchal University
Higher Secondary (10+2)	Presidency College	Higher Secondary Education Board
School Level (SLC)	Sunrise English School	Education Board

Portfolio

- **Project Name: My Personal Website (WordPress, Custom Theme, Advanced Custom Fields)**
 URL: <http://www.navaraj.com.np/>
Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, SCSS with BEM, jQuery, Responsive, WordPress, Custom Theme, ACF, Contact Form 7

- **Project Name: Sushi Barreiro (Portugal, WordPress, Custom Theme, Manage Multiple Branches and Menu for Multiple Restaurants)**

URL: <http://www.sushibarreiro.pt/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, SCSS with BEM, jQuery, Responsive, WordPress, Custom Theme, ACF, Contact Form 7

- **Project Name: Pasa Kitchen (WordPress, Manage Online Restaurant Menu)**

URL: <http://www.pasakitchen.co.uk/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, SCSS with BEM, jQuery, WordPress Custom Theme, ACF and Contact Form 7

- **Project Name: Taro Japanese Finchley (WordPress, Manage Online Restaurant Menu)**

URL: <http://www.tarojapanese.co.uk/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, SCSS with BEM, jQuery, WordPress Custom Theme, ACF and Contact Form 7

- **Project Name: Bandaa Restaurant**

URL: <https://bandaa.uk/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, SCSS with Bem, jQuery, Full Responsive

- **Project Name: Nepalese Chefs (WordPress, Directory of Nepalese Chefs around the world)**

URL: <http://www.nepalesechefs.com/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery, WordPress Custom Theme

- **Project Name: Top Properties Investment (WordPress)**

URL: <http://www.toppropertiesktm.com/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Responsive, WordPress, The7 Theme, WP Bakery

- **Project Name: Foody Order (Online Food Order Management System, Application)**

URL: <https://foodyorder.com/>

Roles: Layout Design for Web, Application, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery

- **Project Name: Chhahari Retreat (Resort, CMS)**

URL: <https://chhahari-retreat.com/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery

- **Project Name: Buddha Construction (London, WordPress)**

URL: <http://www.buddhaconstruction.co.uk/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Responsive, WordPress, The7 Theme, WP Bakery

- **Project Name: Nepal Health Clinic**

URL: <https://www.nhclinic.com.np/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery

- **Project Name: Chitwan Tourism**

URL: <http://www.chitwantourism.com/>

Roles: Layout Design, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery